MEMORANDUM
To: Santaquin City Mayor & Council
From: Benjamin A. Reeves, Santaquin City Manager
Date: April 6, 2021
Subject: Agricultural Water Wielding Agreement - Modification
Mayor & Council,

As you are aware, Santaquin City Staff was successful at obtaining a $50,000 grant to create an
Active Transportation Plan (Trails Plan).

From the UDOT pool of engineering firms that specialize in these types of plans, you have
previously awarded the contract to Parametrix due to their recent and successful update to the
Santaquin City Transportation Master Plan.

Santaquin City Staff has finalized the contract language for this Professional Service Agreement
with Parametrix, which is now ready for your approval.



